Regular Meeting March 8, 2022 Iron River Township Hall 6:00 PM

Members Present: Scott Tarsi, Supervisor; Doug Bruster, Trustee; Dawn Pisoni, Treasurer; Amber Laturi, Clerk.

Member Absent: Mike Sheehy, Trustee Present: Dennis Tousignant – Legal.

Motion made by Doug Bruster to accept the minutes of February 8th and February 28th. Motion was supported by Scott Tarsi. Motion carried.

One addition to the agenda Iron County Pentoga Park Boat Launch Site Improvements. Motion to approve the agenda with one addition was made by Doug Bruster and supported by Amber Laturi. Motion carried.

The Township received a letter from Mark Stauber Board Chair for the Iron County Board of Commissioners asking for a letter of support for the county in pursuing grant funding which will defray the cost for improvements at the Pentoga Park Boat Launch. Motion was made by Scott Tarsi to send a letter of support to their project. Motion supported by Amber Laturi. Motion carried. 4-0

Dawn Pisoni in evaluating the interest rates on the accounts for the Township met with Nancy Johnson with Miners State Bank and is requesting the township close accounts #8180333, 8180341 and 8180366 account and transfer to new money market accounts. This will allow the accounts to receive a better interest rate. Motion was made by Dawn Pisoni and motion supported by Amber Laturi. Motion carried. 4-0

Motion made by Scott Tarsi to place on the August 2022 ballot the renewal of the operating millage and the renewal of the road millage for 3 years. Motion was supported by Doug Bruster. Motion carried. 4-0

Motion to approve the budget amendments for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022 was made by Amber Laturi and supported by Doug Bruster. Motion carried. 4-0

The County of Iron is looking to access and extract from assessing district parcel polygon data that includes Parcel Identification Number attribution, together with Public Land Survey System polygon data. The county is asking the Township for their information to be made available to the County, through the contractual services provided by Coleman Engineering for a period of 2 consecutive years to allow access to and extraction of PLSS data from the digital information of the Township to integrate into the County GIS. The County will pay \$1200 per year to the Township for this information. Motion made by Doug Bruster and supported by Amber Laturi to agree to the 2 year agreement with the County. Motion carried. 4-0

Scott Tarsi reported on the West Iron County Sewer Authority and Windsor Center, reports are available if anyone in the public is interested.

The treasurer report was provided and no questions for the month of February.

Jason Cole reported on the water and sewer departments.

Frank Butorac was present and told the board that he would like to resign from the Board of Review and the Planning Commission and the Zoning Board of Appeals. He has participated on these board for several years and would like to retire.

John Steitz was present. He is the owner of property on Gibbs City Road and discussed how he would like to know if he would be able to have a full year campground on his property. He has done this in other areas, and it has gone very well. He would like permission for 10 sites. He showed the Township his plans for the property. The Township will look into this and get back to him.

Mark Bromley from the ICECA was present and asked if there were any questions for him.

Motion to approve the bills for the month was made by Doug Bruster supported by Amber Laturi. Roll call taken. Motion carried. 4-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amber Laturi, Clerk